

# Ivan Abad

## PROFILE

---

Self-motivated and adaptable Software Developer with experience as a full stack developer in three big companies. Comfortable working both in a team or on my own. Experience working on different projects at the same time and with a strong willingness to learn and contribute with my knowledge to the company's objectives.

Experience defining and managing development processes. Trained and coached teams to encourage self-organization, come up with reusable elements, use the best practices, provide visibility to team impediments/risks, help to come up with quality shippable product that meet the product goals.

**Phone:** +353 834512222 **E-mail:** [ivan.abad92@gmail.com](mailto:ivan.abad92@gmail.com) **Webpage:** <http://ivanabad.com/>

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### Back End Developer

Jan 2017 – Present Fónua Ltd. (Dublin, Ireland)

- Develop API's for third companies.
- Environment: .NET Framework, C#, visual studio, TFS, Oracle, Linq, Web services, REST, SOAP, MVC, SQL Server, Oracle, InformM3 (ERP)

### Full stack developer

Dec 2014 – Dec 2016 Club Travel Ireland (Dublin, Ireland)

- Develop internal applications to make the work for other departments easier.
- Environment: .NET Framework 4.0, C#, Visual Studio, Subversion (SVN), JavaScript, HTML, CSS, ASP.net MVC 4, LINQ, Lambda, Json, NUnit, Entity Framework, Bootstrap, Selenium, SQL Server design & development, web design, Scrum, Windows Presentation Foundation (WPF).

### Web Developer

Jan 2014 – Jun 2014 Simply Supermarket Spain (Zaragoza, Spain)

- Responsible for creating a study about 'Valence', how to use and how to incorporate into the system.
- Environment: ExtJS, Javascript, JQuery, PHP, codeigniter, PHPUnit, Scrum.

### Software Developer Internship

Mar 2013 – May 2013 MoneyMate Ltd. (Dublin, Ireland)

- Part of the QA team creating and implementing test.
- Environment: Nunit, Selenium, Scrum, Subversion (SVN), Jenkins.

## EDUCATION

---

Sep 2016 – Current

Bachelor's Degree in  
"Computer Science Engineering"

Open University of  
Catalonia

Sep 2013 – Jun 2014      Diploma of Higher Education “Web Development”      CPIFP Bajo Aragón, Spain

Sep 2011 – Jun 2013      Diploma of Higher Education “Cross-platform Development”      IES Santiago Hernandez, Spain.

### ACADEMIC PROJECTS

---

- **Imglovely:** Website when you can upload images to paste on forums, html pages, etc. It was the final project for my studies in “web Development”.
  - o Environment: HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, JQuery, MVC, PHP, Bootstrap, SQL.
- **Bookmaker:** Desktop application in which the user could be logged in as user or admin having these two roles had different permissions: to bets or to create matches.
  - o Environment: Vb.Net, windows presentation foundation, SQL.

### PERSONAL PROJECTS

---

- **Alberto Martin Fotografía:** Created a portfolio for a Photographer.
  - o Environment: JQuery, CSS3, HTML5, Bootstrap, PHP, Codeigniter3, SQL.
  - o The webpage is working here: <http://albertomartinfotografia.es/>
- **Club Lectura FC:** The webpage of a reading club I am participate of.
  - o Environment: JQuery, PHP, Codeigniter2, SQL, Bootstrap3
  - o The webpage is working here: <http://clublecturafc.es/>

### ADDITIONAL EDUCATION

---

2014 (40 H.)	Application in HTML5 for Firefox OS	Technical University of Madrid, Online
2011 (250 H.)	Creation and design of webpages, <i>Joomla!</i>	Logos Academy, Spain
2010 (250 H.)	Videogame Developing	Logos Academy, Spain

### SKILLS

---

- |                       |                     |                          |
|-----------------------|---------------------|--------------------------|
| ✓ C# & ASP MVC        | ✓ HTML5 & CSS3      | ✓ JavaScript & JQuery    |
| ✓ WPF                 | ✓ Bootstrap         | ✓ ExtJS                  |
| ✓ MV* pattern         | ✓ Responsive Design | ✓ NUnit                  |
| ✓ Web services        | ✓ REST              | ✓ SOAP                   |
| ✓ SQL (MSSQL & PLSQL) | ✓ PHP & Codeigniter | ✓ Selenium               |
| ✓ Oracle              | ✓ JAVA & Struts2    | ✓ Joomla                 |
| ✓ MongoDB             | ✓ Test automation   | ✓ Dependency injection   |
| ✓ Scrum               | ✓ Jenkins           | ✓ Continuous integration |

### INTEREST AND ACHIVEMENTS

---

- I have been a volunteer Tourist Guide in Dublin for 6 months. My friends consider me a very good chef, with a lovely “chorizo chickpea”.
- I love traveling and this has allowed me to live in other countries, to see different parts of the world and to get in touch with other cultures.

**References available on request**